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October 9, 2007

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

	Re: 
	EB-2007-0692 - Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

(“Enbridge”) Expropriation Application 


Procedural Order No. 3 in the above-referenced matter provides for Enbridge and City of Toronto Economic Development Corporation (“TEDCO”) to each submit written Arguments-in-Chief and for Enbridge to submit a Reply to TEDCO’s Argument-in-Chief.  However, certain submissions in Enbridge’s Reply raises a significant enough concern to TEDCO’s counsel that request is hereby respectfully sought to address those specific submissions.

TEDCO’s counsel’s concern is that Enbridge has submitted that TEDCO has attempted to improperly bring certain elements of settlement discussions to the Board’s attention.  TEDCO rejects this submission.  These discussions have already been brought to the Board’s attention as Enbridge made public submissions to the Board on September 14th with respect to the said settlement discussions. Those oral submissions and the transcript of same are a matter of public record.  Moreover, what TEDCO has referred to in the Transcript would appear to be a matter of fact rather than of any settlement negotiation.

TEDCO further submits herein, as it did in its Argument-in-Chief, that it is not attempting to negotiate compensation through the Board.  TEDCO acknowledges Enbridge’s submission for a permanent easement and, similarly, TEDCO makes submissions as to time-limiting terms of any expropriation order, which TEDCO also advised Enbridge it would make.

Though TEDCO still relies on its submission at paragraph 20 of its Argument-in-Chief, TEDCO is content to withdraw its submission in paragraph 21 and the document at Appendix “A”.

Yours truly,

Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP
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